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MEMORANDUM FOR: See Distribution

FROM: Executive Director //signed// (for) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Admissibility and Passenger Processing

SUBJECT: Inspections of Field Personnel Employed by the International
Boundary Commission (IBC)

The International Boundary Commission (IBC) is treaty-mandated to maintain a demarcated

boundary line between the United States and Canada by repairing or replacing damaged
boundai markers, cleaning brush, and cutting trees. “

The IBC field crews are authorized by U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Headquarters,
and covered by this memorandum,

United States and Canadian Citizen IBC workers applying for admission at a port of entry should
be prepared to present a Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative (WHTI) compliant travel
document. WHTI compliant documents include passports, U.S. Passport Cards, Enhanced
Driver’s Licenses, and Trusted Traveler Program Cards (NEXUS, FAST). Canadian IBC
employees on official business, if otherwise admissible, should be admitted as B-1 business
visitors. The IBC employees who will supervise the field crews are identified in the attached list.

This memorandum is valid for one year.

Please ensure this information is conveyed to your staff. If we may be of further assistance,
please contact ({(SJK()MI)REBI(®)S: .. Director, Travelers Policies Division, at

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Attachment
Distribution: Director, Field Operations, Boston
Director, Field Operations, Buffalo

Director, Field Operations, Detroit
Director, Field Operations, Seattle
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